From: Mohamad I. Al-Sheikhly [mohamad@umd.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2011 10:03 AM

To: Lising, Jason

Cc: Steven Thomas Hand; Mary J Dorman; Vincent G. Adams; Tran, Linh; Gary A.
Pertmer

Subject: RE: UMD site visit follow-up

Dear Jayson,

It was really nice talking with you this morning.
As we discussed, | request that our submission date will be on the 15" of January, 2011.
Have a nice Thanksgiving,

Mohamad

From: Lising, Jason [mailto:Jason.Lising@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 9:22 AM

To: Mohamad I. Al-Sheikhly

Cc: Steven Thomas Hand; Mary J Dorman; Vincent G. Adams; Tran, Linh; Gary A. Pertmer
Subject: UMD site visit follow-up

Mohamad and staff,

Thanks again for hosting us at your facility. As a follow-up to our meeting last Friday, November
18™. Here is a link to our public website containing the reference documents we discussed,
NUREG-1537 and the Interim Staff Guidance (ISG) published in 2009 describing the focused
review:

http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/research-test-reactors/regs-quides-comm.html

We look forward to hearing from you regarding your anticipated date of submission for the
remaining information needed to complete the relicense renewal review.

Thanks again,

#. Gason Lising

Allan Jason Lising

Project Manager

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Research and Test Reactors Licensing Branch
jason.lising@nrc.gov | 301-415-3841 1 O-12H10
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